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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Third Rock Consultants, 

LLC for Design RFP #52-2023 for the Wolf Run Water §319(h) Grant 

Project 

Request: Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Third Rock Consultants, 

LLC. (TRC) in the amount of $58,250 for design services for the Wolf Run Watershed §319(h) 

grant project increasing the contract price from $128,200 to $186,450. 

 

Purpose of Request:  On March 21, 2024 (Resolution 125-2024), Council authorized approval 

to execute an Engineering Services Agreement with Third Rock Consultants, LLC (TRC) for the 

design services related to water quality improvements in the Wolf Run Watershed project.    

 

As part of the Wolf Run Watershed §319(h) grant project, design of an appropriate and 

constructable BMP, or Best Management Practice, at the Derby Drive discharge location requires 

additional engineering services.  To determine the most effective, constructable, and 

maintainable option, LFUCG has asked TRC to evaluate three potential options.  These options 

will be evaluated at a conceptual level, with the most feasible option selected for the full design.  

The original scope of work provided for the evaluation of one option, and this change order will 

provide funds for evaluating two additional identified potential design options.  This change 

order also provides funds for TRC to conduct public education and water quality sampling at the 

other BMP funded by this grant at Southland Park. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $58,250 is cost in FY2026. No 

cost anticipated in future budget years. 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds are budgeted in 3400-313201-3092-92211 
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